
 
 
 
 
DATE:  July 25, 2023  
 
TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM: Hilary Ego, Environmental Program Manager 
 
VIA:  Greg Humora, City Manager   
 
SUBJECT: City of La Mesa 2022 Climate Action Plan Annual Report Presentation  
 

 

In March 2018, City Council approved the Climate Action Plan (CAP), which charts a 
course to reduce community-wide greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions. Development of a 
CAP was identified as a mitigation measure in La Mesa’s 2012 General Plan Update. La 
Mesa prepared the CAP and established targets consistent with State goals and 
guidance. The CAP provides a roadmap by which La Mesa can reduce its contributions 
of GHG emissions in energy, transportation, solid waste, water, and green 
infrastructure.  The CAP requires Annual Reports and an update to City Council on CAP 
progress.  A progress report to City Council occurs every six months.   
 

The City of La Mesa’s 2022 CAP Annual Report (Attachment A) contains a high-level 
overview of accomplishments since the City Council adopted the CAP. More details on 
each measure are outlined in the 2022 CAP Annual Report Appendix to document 
additional implementation details on a measure-by-measure basis to track progress 
(Attachment B).  
 
 
Attachment A: 2022 Climate Action Plan Annual Report 
Attachment B: 2022 Climate Action Plan Annual Report Appendix 
 

 


